
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 8:58 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 6541445875SG-003 * paper adjustment

Dear Saliha, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 10:16 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: AIG ref: 6541445875SG-003 * paper adjustment 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Team, 

 

Kindly assist with the paper adjustment as PRI was conducted by your surveyor. 

 

 

 

 

Kind Regards, 

Saliha 

 

 

 

Saliha Syed Yusoff  

AIG 

Senior Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 

 

AIG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 |  

www.aig.sg 
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responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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